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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
1713 Bedford Row
Halifax, N.S./Halifax, (N.É.)
Halifax
Nova Scotia
B3J 1T3
Bid Fax: (902) 496-5016 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2018-06-12

Fuseau horaire
Atlantic Daylight Saving
Time ADT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(902) 496-5016

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Atlantic Region Acquisitions/Région de l'Atlantique 
Acquisitions
1713 Bedford Row
Halifax, N.S./Halifax, (N.É.)
Halifax
Nova Scot
B3J 1T3

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Reverse Osmosis Desalination System
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

W7707-196298/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W7707-19-6298
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$HAL-222-10393

File No. - N° de dossier

HAL-8-81003 (222)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

St-Louis, Catherine

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(902) 403-8584 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

hal222
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2018-05-17
Date 

002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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AMENDMENT 002

This amendment is being issued to answer the following questions that have been raised 
and to make two corrections to Part 6, Resulting Contract Clauses. 

Question 1: Would you be able to advise if a system voltage of 220 Volts AC is also 
acceptable?

Answer 1: Yes, 220 Volts AC is also acceptable.

Question 2: Due to the fact that this request is for RO unit making 500gpd at very low temp 
(0C) it would be necessary to include in our offering a heat exchanger to bring 
the sea water to suitable condition before entering to the RO. Would this be 
acceptable? Can we offer a heat exchanger along with the RO? 

Answer 2: Yes, it is acceptable. 

Question 3:   

a) Is the 300-500 gpd required for all temperature ranges? 
b) No Watermaker can make water with freezing water. Do you know a specific 

model?
c) No Watermaker can survive in -35 degree weather. The membrane would fail. Do 

you know a specific model? 

Answer 3: 

a) The building will be heated. However, when we are not there it will be winterized 
and sit at -35C when not in use. 

b) No, there is no specific model currently known 
c) No, there is no specific model currently known 

Question 4: The feed pump with the system must be mounted below the water line on the 
vessel. This will allow for the rise and run parameter. Is it acceptable? 

Answer 4: No, this is not acceptable. The Reverse Osmosis (RO) system is not intended to 
be a vessel in the water. The RO system is going to be kept in a building on land, 
and will only have a pump in the water. 



Refer to Part 6 – RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES, 6.4 Term of Contract 

DELETE:   

6.4.1  Delivery Date 

All the deliverables must be received on or before June 8, 2018. 

INSERT:

6.4.1  Delivery Date 

All the deliverables are to be received two (2) to four (4) weeks after receipt of order. 

Refer to Part 6 – RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES, 6.6 Payment 

DELETE:

6.6.3  Single Payment 

SACC Manual clause H1000C (2017-08-17) Single Payment

INSERT:

6.6.3  Single Payment 

SACC Manual clause H1000C (2008-05-12) Single Payment

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


